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Bailey, Lorraine: POL s-21(1)(a) s.21(1)(b)

From: Halliday, Philip: POL

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2007 13:50

To: Bincoletto, Susan: POL

Subject: RE: Notes for discussion with Ambassador Wilkins

Ok. Do we know when the meeting takes place etc.

————— Original Message-----

From: Bincoletto, Susan: POL

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2007 1:45 PM

To: Halliday, Philip: POL

Subject: Fw: Notes for discussion with Ambassador Wilkins

----- Original Message-----

From: Parker, Ron: POL

To: Bincoletto, Susan: POL; Cloutier, Albert: POL

CC: Malboeuf, Julie: POL

Sent: Fri Dec 07 13:43:11 2007

Subject: Notes for discussion with Ambassador Wilkins

Slight modifications. Please prepare as a note to the Minister.

* T am delighted to tell you that today, my Government has introduced amendments to the
Copyright Act.

* The bulk of these implement the various rights and protections found in the 1996 WIPO
Internet treaties.

* We will be working hard to secure the Bill's passage through the House of Commons when
Parliament resumes in 2008.

* Of course, we are a minority government and must depend on the support of opposition
parties. We are working with them to bring them on board.

* In a minority, passage may require a willingness to accept amendments in committee.
For my part, I would not accept amendments that would compromise our ability to join the
treaties.
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